From: Gattone, Robert

To: RIIIDNMS_ADMIN Resource
Subject: FW: Confirmatory Order EA-10-161
Date: Monday, April 16, 2012 4:00:17 PM
Attachments: FORM 665.docx

Please enter the message below into ADAMS. The Form 665 is attached. Thanks.

From: John Thornton [mailto:john.thornton@psiusa.com]
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 11:56 AM

To: Gattone, Robert

Subject: Confirmatory Order EA-10-161

Mr. Gattone:

In response to your inquiry this morning regarding PSI’s 03/14/2012 submittal pursuant to NRC
Confirmatory order EA-10-161 (specifically, the attached Addendum 1, Section 3, item 3.2.7), the
text was taken directly from the Confirmatory Order, Section Ill, item 8 which reads:

“Serious deficiencies (such as untrained personnel, not wearing dosimetry, unsafe operations or
security issues) identified during the audit will be discussed with local and corporate radiation
safety officers within 24 hours of the observation and a plan to correct the problem will be put into
place within the following 48 hours following the conversation.”

PSI’s response exceeded the requirements of the Confirmatory Order text (above), but to further
clarify PSI would immediately suspend industrial radiographic operations that represented a
significant violation of PSI procedures or the applicable regulations (or otherwise presented a
threat to the health and safety of personnel or the general public), including untrained or
unauthorized individuals working as a Radiographer or Radiographer’s Assistant.

Thank you,

John T. Thornton

Safety Director/Corporate RSO

Safety Department

Professional Service Industries, Inc.
1901 South Meyers Road, Suite 400
Oakbrook Terrace, lllinois 60181
(630) 691-1490 x320 (office)

(630) 886-6553 (mobile)

(630) 691-1587 (fax)

john.thornton@psiusa.com

PSI - www.psiusa.com - 125 Offices Nationwide

Environmental Consulting * Geotechnical Engineering

Construction Materials Testing & Engineering * Industrial Hygiene
NDE * Facilities & Roof Consulting * Specialty Engineering & Testing

This e-mail and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. You are hereby notified that any
unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of this transmitted information is strictly prohibited.
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